

# 1B Activities Association

## February 8, 2012 Minutes

### Northern Quest Casino, Impulse Room

Members Present 1B - Glenn Arland, Creston; Darin Reppe, Odessa-Harrington; Steve Jantz Wilbur; Curt Nelson, Columbia; Erik Stark, Northport; Brian Myers Inchelium; Nick Pease, Cusick; Mike Raynor, St. Michael's; Clark Pauls, Wellpinit; Jim Evans, ACH; Chad Kimberley, Valley Christian; Todd Smith, Valley; Charlie Groth, Curlew & Andy Anderson, Selkirk.

Meeting called to order 9:11

#### **District 7 Report-Russ Brown**

- District 7 meetings (Feb-May) will now be held at Timbercreek Buffet at Argonne & Montgomery.
- Spring sports allocation: Golf: Boys (16) Girls (8) Tennis: Boys (4) Girls (3) 1B Baseball (3) 1B Softball (3) 1B Track: Boys (2) Girls (2)
- Classifications for the next two years 4A's (67 schools), 3A's (63 schools), 2A's (64 schools), 1A (74 schools), 2B (48 schools), 1B (72 schools).
- Kettle Falls had an ejection of their basketball coach, served suspension.
- KNCW radio from Omak will cover Republic basketball.
- KCLX will cover Colfax
- John Huber from Colfax will be broadcasting all B games at the arena.
- BSports is not going to be broadcasting from the arena, they still have an outstanding bill to WIAA for previous tournaments.
- Spokane softball umpires have decided that they should have two person mechanics for sub-varsity contests down to middle level softball. They use three at high school varsity. This is still in the discussion phase.
- St. Georges has a player cleared to wear a compression sleeve.
- Cheer competitions came home from Everett ill. Washington state health department is investigating this.
- Hand held signs of competitors are legal as long as they don't block the view of competitors.
- April 22<sup>nd</sup> -25<sup>th</sup> A.D. Conference in Spokane.
- Amendments have been handed out, D7 has 4 amendments. March 12 winter collation in Renton. The makers of the amendments will present and answer any questions about the submitted amendment.
- Wrestling official's fee is very high. They are charging by the hour instead of the match. Approximately \$28 per hour. We would like to get it back to the per match fee.
- Starting next year A.D.'s will have to take an online WIAA test.
- Fall A.D. workshop will be held on August 23<sup>rd</sup> at the Libby Center.

## **Joint 1B/2B Meeting**

**Music:** Monday, March 19<sup>th</sup> at INB Performing Arts Center. Practice at Reardan on Saturday 3/10 & Friday 3/16 9:00-1:00 both days.

**Prom:** Information for AFB Gate to ACH is Due 2/24.

**Knowledge Bowl:** Regionals will be Feb. 24<sup>th</sup> at Whitworth; registration is at 8:30.

February 28<sup>th</sup> meeting at NWC for 2B Post Basketball, 1B/2B Track, 2B Baseball , 2B Softball, 7:00.

**Track:** Stephan has an updated schedule. Reardan will host at Lakeside on April 24<sup>th</sup>. May 8<sup>th</sup> @ Riverside 1B/2B. If you are participating in a meet that NWC is not attending please have your coach post the meet/date on athletic.net. NWC has posted all of their dates.

**Tennis:** District tournament will follow last year's format. Second's tournament. A's would like to shorten our tournament, possibly send 4 instead of 8. Coaches meeting February 29<sup>th</sup> at 5 mile pizza 7:00.

**Golf:** Schedule has been e-mailed out with some adjustments. March meeting will have final schedule for approval. Sub-District and District will be at Meadowwood (boys) and Liberty Lake (girls).

**Cross-Country:** Stephan handed out CC schedule to be approved. Motion to approve Peplinski/Dodge--APPROVED

**Soccer:** No Report.

**Wrestling:** Kittitas will host regionals this weekend. Weigh-in at 1:00 Friday, 8:00 Saturday. Some matches have to be completed before regionals start due to limits in match count in the league tournament.

**JH Sports:** John will create a baseball schedule that included Valley and Springdale. Softball schedule will not be the same as the baseball. Motion by McGregor/Smith—APPROVED. Kyle will start working on the JH Wrestling schedule for next year.

**Webpage:** Tournament schedules have been posted and will try to keep them up to date.

**Open issues:** Amendment review. All athletic directors must take and online clinic in the fall of 2012. Thursday, August 23, 2012 A.D. meeting at Libby Center. KHQ/SWX will televise two games a day at Thursday, Friday at State B and all games on Saturday.

NE 1B Meeting 2/8/12

Approval of Agenda: Pauls/Meyers-APPROVED

Approval of Minutes: January 2011 changed to 2012 Stark/Raynor-APPROVED

Financial Update: Current balance, \$29561.46 Pauls/Raynor--APPROVED

**Correspondence:** Follow-up on ACH Basketball infraction at district level. It is tabled until WIAA rules on the issue of forfeiting the JV game, since that was the game the infraction happened in, instead of the varsity game.

**Old Business:** None

**New Business:**

- Curlew will host the Panorama music festival. Curlew will pay all bills and bill each school involved.
- Door prize for WSSAAA Conference. Motion for \$50 gift card at Chili's, Jantz/Pauls—APPROVED
- Amendment timeline: We will vote on March 28<sup>th</sup>. Amendments will be finalized on March 12<sup>th</sup>.

**Football, Darin Reppe:** Approval for 2012 football schedule. Motion by Meyers/Pauls--APPROVED

**Volleyball, Erik Stark:** District @ NWC again next year. South League schedule is ready for approval. Motion by Jantz/Pauls to approve—APPROVED.

**Basketball, Bryan Myers:** District basketball starts tonight, Deer Park on Saturday. Fees for tournament workers are:

- Manager, \$50 for first round
- Shot clock/Clock/PA \$20 per game
- Ticket Takers, \$10 per hour, minimum of 2 hours
- Custodial, two hours at school rate
- District Tournament \$400 for District Manager Jantz/Reppe—APPROVED
  - Game times will be 2:00, 3:45, 6:00 & 7:30 (Saturday)
  - Wednesday 5:00 & 6:30
  - Sat. 2/18 start times will be 12:30, 2:15, 5:00 7:00
  - Park busses in the back of the school after drop off.

Next year's south league will meet after the meeting to discuss the possibilities of having a south league tournament next year.

**Baseball:** Curt Nelson: Play-off day could be Friday/Monday instead of Saturday/Tuesday.

**Softball:** Charlie Groth: Still working on play-off structure. Do we want 4 teams from divisions or keep it that same? May 12<sup>th</sup> would be the first date; May 19<sup>th</sup> would be at Kettle Falls.

**BB/SB:** Most teams have given Friday, March 2<sup>nd</sup> the date that they will decide if they will have a baseball and softball team with the number of participants.

**Track:** Glenn will call Brian Smith at WIAA and question the two allocations for track. Wondering where the allocation for District 9, Pomeroy was given to.

**JH Sports:** Todd is working on a north baseball/softball schedule. He will be working with John McGregor to see if any blending with the Bi-County schools can be done.

**Open Items:** Schools need to provide some type of score recognition system for softball games. Most all baseball fields have scoreboards, many softball fields do not. Even a flip-score chart would be acceptable. Fans need to know what the score is.

Meeting Adjourned at 12:00

Next Meeting: March 1, 2012 Hall of Champions, Spokane Arena 8:00 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by:

*Glenn Arland, Secretary*

I will not be in attendance at the next meeting; Darin Reppe will take the minutes in my absence.

## **2B BI-COUNTY PRINCIPAL'S ASSOCIATION MINUTES**

Wednesday, February 8<sup>th</sup>, 2012

Northern Quest Casino, Airway Heights

Members:

2B - **Ryan Peplinski, St. George's; Kyle Dodge, Springdale; Eric Nikkola, Jeff Roberts, Reardan; Stephan Fritsch, Ray Ricks, Northwest Christian; Brian Golphnee, Kettle Falls; Burl Coffee, Republic; John McGregor; Greg Whitmore, Ritzville; Bill Ressel, Sprague; Blaze Burnham, Aaron Fletcher, Liberty; Shawna Kneale, Colfax; Tim Zeiler, Ben Edwards, Davenport.**

1B - **Chad Kimberley, Valley Christian; Brian Ellis, Glen Arland, Creston; Darin Reppe, Harrington, Odessa; Steve Jantz Wilbur; Jim Evans, ACH; Curt Nelson, Columbia, Erik Stark, Northport; Mike Raynor, St. Michael's; Clark Pauls, Wellpinit; Brian Myers, Inchelium; Andy Anderson, Selkirk; Nick Pease, Cusick; Charlie Groth, Curlew;**

Junior High Reps - **Todd Smith, Valley, Sue Dickey, Nespelem; Gabe Kirk, Orient.**

**Bi-County League Meeting 9:00 AM**

### **Agenda**

- 1. District 7 Report - Russ Brown, District 7 Director**

- i. District meeting is moving to its 11<sup>th</sup> location for our meetings. Meetings will be at Timber Creek Buffet at Argonne Village.
  - ii. Spring sports allocations – posted on WIAA website
  - iii. Classifications are out.
    - 1. 1A – 74 schools (11 opt ups)
    - 2. 2B – 48 schools
    - 3. 1B – 72 schools
  - iv. Kettle Falls – JV coach ejected. He sat out of the varsity game since it was the last JV game of the year.
  - v. KNC radio – Will cover Republic
  - vi. KCLX radio – will cover Colfax
  - vii. John Huber is going to call all games at the arena
  - viii. Softball Umpires – will be sending 2 umpires to sub-varsity games all the way down to Middle Level.
  - ix. Cheerleading teams that competed on the West Side came back sick.
  - x. Signs – hand held signs are okay as long as they do not block anyone’s view.
  - xi. 17 Amendments have been proposed.
  - xii. Winter Coalition – March 12<sup>th</sup>.
  - xiii. Wrestling official charges during tournaments.
  - xiv. Fall Workshop will be on August 23<sup>rd</sup> at the Libby Center.
2. General issues facing both leagues
- i. Written Agenda Items:
    - 1. Music– March 19<sup>th</sup> at Opera House
      - a. Practice at Reardan on March 10<sup>th</sup> and March 16<sup>th</sup>, both 9am – 1pm.
    - 2. Prom - March 17<sup>th</sup>
      - a. Information due to Jim at ACH on February 24<sup>th</sup>.
    - 3. Knowledge Bowl
      - a. Regional – February 24<sup>th</sup> at Whitworth.
      - b. Registration is at 8:30am.
  - ii. Track-Fritch/Whitmore
    - 1. May 19<sup>th</sup> – District at Whitworth
    - 2. Track schedule was handed out
      - a. Riverside high school on May 8<sup>th</sup> – 1B/2B Qualifier 10:00am.
  - iii. Golf - Glenn Arland
    - 1. Schedules have been e-mailed out.
  - iv. Tennis- Ryan Peplinski
    - 1. Tournament format –
      - a. District -
      - b. Regional with 1A -
    - 2. February 29<sup>th</sup> at 5 Mile Pizza – Coaches meeting 7pm.
  - v. Cross-County-Stephan Fritsch

**1. Schedule – MOTION to adopt schedule for 2012  
(Nikkola, Dodge) APPROVED**

- vi. Soccer – Ryan Peplinski
  - 1. Will hold off on schedule until classifications are final.
- vii. Wrestling-Eric Nikkola
  - 1. Kittitas – Regional
  - 2. Brackets are on the WIAA website
  - 3. Weigh-ins at 1pm – matches at 3pm
    - a. A few matches will have to be made up from last week.
- viii. JH Athletics
  - 1. Track Schedule –
  - 2. Baseball/softball –
    - a. Waterville would like to come in.
    - b. Valley and Springdale would like to be in for baseball.
      - a) Creates a 10 game schedule – John will work on the schedule.
      - b) MOTION to rework schedules  
(McGregor, Dodge) APPROVED
- ix. Web Page – tournament schedules will be updated tonight or tomorrow morning.
- x. Amendments - preliminary list of amendments

**2B Agenda**

- 1. Additions to the Agenda
  - i. Sportmanship after violationas and ejections
- 2. Adoption of Agenda Motion to adopt (Golphee, Dodge) APPROVED
- 3. Approval of Minutes Motion to adopt (Golphee, Coffee) APPROVED
- 4. Financial Report McGregor
  - i. Motion to Approve (Dodge, Nikkola) APPROVED
- 5. Correspondence
- 6. Principals
- 7. Old Business:
  - i. Regional Committee – Set meeting after both leagues have met.
  - ii. Look to meet on Friday, March 2<sup>nd</sup> at Arena
- 8. New Business:
  - i. Classifications numbers
    - 1. projected allocations
  - ii. Violations/Ejection
    - 1. Kettle Falls – JV basketball coach received 2 technical and was ejected. He sat out the varsity game and may sit out another as self imposed punishment.

- a. **MOTION – Move to approve school action (Nikkola, Dodge) APPROVED**

iii. **Sportsmanship –**

- 1. **Winter votes to Stephan by February 14<sup>th</sup>.**
- 2. **Is there value to receiving the award?**
- 3. **Should we have criteria to be measured in order to get buy in for award?**
- 4. **How do you make it matter to kids?**
- 5. **Can we evaluate after each game?**
  - a. **Coaches, teams, fans, parents, etc.**
  - b. **Have someone from each school evaluate after each game.**
  - c. **Can we come up with a set of guidelines?**
  - d. **Define sportsmanship for league.**
    - a) **Cheer for your teams.**
    - b) **Never individualize attacking cheers.**
- 6. **Administrative supervision on away contests.**
  - a. **About half of our league schools send administrator to away events.**
  - b. **Basketball, Volleyball, Football, some spring events, it is much tougher to get too.**
  - c. **Sign in sheets for supervisors. It will help home teams to find opponents supervision if needed.**
- 7. **Each school needs to bring a list of what they want to see happen to make a concrete plan to get the best sportsmanship possible in our league. Send suggestions to Stephen .**

9. **Sports/Activities:**

i. **Fall Sports**

- 1. **Football 11 Man**
  - a. **Schedules are out**
- 2. **Volleyball**
  - a. **Schedule**
  - b. **Bracket**
    - a) **6 Team - 1 day tournament MOTION for a 1 day 6 team tournament in volleyball (Nikkola, Dodge) APPROVED**

ii. **Winter Sports**

- 1. **Basketball**
  - a. **District Info**
  - b. **2012-13 schedule MOTION approves proposed schedule (Dodge, Nikkola) APPROVED**
  - c. **2012-13 bracket**
    - a) **8team - tournament MOTION (Burnham, Dodge) APPROVED**

**iii. Spring Sports**

**1. Baseball-**

- a. May 8<sup>th</sup> 1<sup>st</sup> day of district,**
- b. May 15<sup>th</sup> at Avista.**
- c. May 19<sup>th</sup> Regional sites.**

**2. Softball –**

- a. May 15<sup>th</sup> district play in date.**
- b. May 19<sup>th</sup> at Merkel Field**

**Items for the next agenda –Next Meeting – March 1, 2012 8:00 AM , Spokane Arena.**

**Respectfully Submitted,**

**Ryan Peplinski**